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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Chief, SR DIVISION
ATTENTION H = e |
FROM : Deputy Director of Security (Investi-
gations and Operational Support)
SUBJECT : S - 12087
C vy

1. Reference is made to your memorandum of 1 December
1960 wherein a Covert Security Approval wae requested to permit
SUBJECT!S use in debriefing for positive intelligence of former
(recent) Soviet Ukrainian citizens who have come to the United
States and for spotting Redskdn candidates. It is understood
that SUBJECT is to be witting of Agency interest in
C — It is further understood that SUBJECT will con-
tinue to be utilized under Project AERODYNAMIC in the prepara=-
tion of radio scripts and newspaper articles.

2. In accordance with the provisions set forth in
Clandestine Services Instruction No. 10-5 and Clandestine Services
Instruction ~ Field No. 10-5, a covert security approval is grantsd
for the use of the SUBJECT, as described in your request as set
forth in paragraph 1, above,

3. Subjects of covert security gpprovals are not to represent
themselves as, nor are they to be represented as, employees of CIA .

L. Your attention is called to the fact that a covert security
arjroval does not constitute complete compliance with the provisions
of CIA Regulation 10-210. Therefore, if you should desire at a
later date to change the status or use of this individual, a request
for approval to cover any proposed change should be submitted to this
office.

S. This g proval becomes invalid in the event the SUBJECT!'S
services are not utilized within six months of the date of this
memorandums,

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:
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